o Date: 05.01.2022
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forest,
Aranya Bhavan

Bengaluru-560003

Respected Sir.

CLARIFICATION NOTE

I. Distance of proposed OFC alighment from the center line of the road.

- The Proposed Optical Fiber Cable within the forest land will be constructed at depth of 1.2
Meter from the existing road level & at an average distance of 4 Meter from the center line of
the asphalted road.

Il. Whether the proposed OFC is to be laid within the right of way of the road (within forest
limits)? If yes, please upload a document issued by the Competent Authority (Road Authority)
showing the Notified/Existing width of Right of Way as on 25-08-1980 or earlier;

- The Proposed OFC cable will be laid within the Right of Way of the road.

- We have verified on ground & it is confirmed that the forest land proposed for diversion in this
proposal has not been diverted under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 in the past.

lll. Permission from the Road Authority (PWD), as such permission will have to be submitted along
with this proposal to the Government of Karnataka.

- Permission from the Road Authority (PWD) has been obtained and same has been submitted.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,




